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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF PADMAPRIYA PROPERTIES PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Ind AS standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial stalements of
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited (the “Company”), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 315 March, 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Statement of Changes
in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to the
financial statements, including a summary of the significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information. (Hercinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements”).

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 3 13t March, 2022 give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31% March, 2022, of the profit carned, changes in equity

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS
financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

4. The Company’s Board of Directors is re%ponsible for the other information. The other
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be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not express any form of agsurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is (o read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
When we read the report containing other information if we conclude that there is a
material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those

charged with governance.

Management's Responsibility for the Ind AS Financial Statements:

6.

The Company'’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, changes in equity and cash flows in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
specified under section 133 of the Act read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair

view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maltters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no

realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s

reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilitics for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements:

9.

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements,
as a whole, are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and (o
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the cconomic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements.

A further description of our responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements is as

follows:

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for
one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,

misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order (o design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of

accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of

accouniing and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
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(v)

10.

Ll

financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
Iowever, future cvents or conditions may cause the Company to ceasc Lo continue as a

going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in "Annexure - A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs

3 and 4 of the Order, to the extend applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

Company so far as it appears {rom our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (Including Other Comprehensive
Tncome), Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

i | 45, Ps
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndlamb
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¢)

g)

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended,

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March
2022 taken on record by the board of directors, none of the directors are disqualified
as on 315 March, 2022 from being appointed as directors in terms of section 164(2) o f

the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal

financials controls with reference to financial statements.

With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report under section
197(16):In our opinion and according to the information & explanation given to us, the
company has not paid managerial remuneration during the year ended Mar31, 2022
and accordingly the limits for payment of managerial remuneration under Sec 197 of

the Act are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to

us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
financial position;
ii. The Company did not have long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseeable losses.
iii.,  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund by the Company.
1v.
A. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds
have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company

to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
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whatsoever by or on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalt o [the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

B. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no {unds
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behall of the Funding
Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, and

C. Based on such audit procedures that the auditor has considered
reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to
the notice that has caused them to believe that the representations under

sub-clause (i) and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

v.  During the year, the company neither declared nor paid any dividend. Hence
reporting on compliance with provisions of section 123 of the Act does not

arise.

PLACE: BANGALORE FOR GIRISH MURTHY & KUMAR
Chartered Accountants
DATE: April 28, 2022

y 4502,
(Girish Rao B (' High Point V

Partner.

Membership No: 085745
FRN No.0009345

UDIN : 22085745AIHFMS7213
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" Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report referred to in clause [ of paragraph on
the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”™ of ow report of even date to the

Standal

one financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2022:

Re: Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

I.
a.
b.
C.
d.
c.
f;

11

Based on Verification of books of accounts of the company, the company does not
have any assets under the head Property Plant and Equipment and as such reporting
requirements under this head is not applicable

Based on Verification of books of accounts of the company, no Intangible Assets are
held during the year,

The reporting requirements of — Physical verification under this clause is not
applicable as the company is holding only land at the year end

Based on Verification of books of accounts of the company, We are of the opinion
that all the title deeds of the immovable properties disclosed in the financial
statements are in the name of the company

As the company does not have any asset under the head Property Plant & Equipment
the reporting requirement of revaluation does not arise

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, we have
not noticed any proceedings initiated against the company or pending against the
company for holding any benami property under the benami transaction (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (450 of 1988) and rules made there under.

a The nature of companies operation does not warrant holding of any stocks. Accordingly
paragraph 3 (ii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

b The

reporting requirements under this sub clause is not applicable as the company is not

been sanctioned with working capital limits from banks or Financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets in excess of five crores at any point during the year.

[1I Based on the verification of books of accounts, we have noticed that the company has made
a long term investments in one of its co- subsidiaries which are not prima facie ,prejudicial to
the interest of the company as mentioned in notes to account no 7 and not, Provided any

guarantee

or Security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans , secured or

unsecured, to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties during the
year. Further the company's land has been mortgaged to ICICI bank as security by way of
deposit of title deeds for the non convertible debentures issued to the bank by the holding

company. The details of the same are given below:

Particulars Land-Security in Land - security value | Investment in co- |
In Acres | in Rs subsidiary Rs

Aggregate amount | Given in  earlier | Given in earlier | 8,23,00,000

during the year years years

Balance amount during | ICIC:7.960 ICICI:2,95,44,412 8,23,00,000

the year-

[n our opinion security given are not prima facie prejudicial to the interest of the com
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IV In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us the company
has not granted any loan. made any investments, gave any guarantee ot provided security in
connection with a loan to any other body corporate or person in contravention of section 165
and 186 of the Companies A ¢t,2013.

V According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not accepted
deposits from the public during the year and as such this clause is not applicable.

V1 Accordine to the information and explanation given to us the Central Government has not
5 f=)

prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for

the activities carried out by the Company, and hence this clause is not applicable.

VII  a. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally regular in payment of
undisputed statutory dues including income tax, Goods and service tax, Professional tax,
provident fund dues and cess as applicable with appropriate authorities. We are informed by the
company that the provisions of Employee state insurance scheme, duty of customs, are not
applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us there are no disputed amounts payable in respect of income tax, Goods and
service tax, Provident fund dues, Professional tax and cess as applicable as at 31st March
2022.We are informed by the company that the provisions of Employee state insurance
scheme, duty of customs, are not applicable.

VIIT According to the information and-explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us We have not come across any instances of any transactions not recorded in the
books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax
assessments under the income tax act,1961 (43 of 1961).

IX a Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not defaulted in repayments of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest during the year.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not been declared as willful
defaulter by banks or financial institutions or other lenders.

¢ Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has applied the term loans for the
purpose for which it is taken

d Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the funds raised on short term basis have not been
utilized for long term purposes.

e Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not taken any funds from g
entity or person on account of or to meel obligation of its subsidiaries or its associ
joint ventures.
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f Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we arc of the opinion that, the company has not raised any loans during the
year on the pledge of securitics held in its subsidiaries, Joint ventures and associate
companies.

X a The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (Including debt instrument) during the year, Accordingly reporting requirements under
this paragraph of the order is not applicable.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, the company has not made any prudential allotment
or private placement of shares or convertible debentures( fully an partially or optionally
convertible) during the year

X1 a During the course of examination of the books and records of the company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have not come across any instance of fraud by
the company or on the company by its officers or employees of the company during the year.

b Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, we are of the opinion that, we have not come across any report under sub
section (12) of section 143 of the companies act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT
-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of companies ( Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the central
government

¢ Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
management, We have not come across any instances of whistle blower complaints during
the year.

XIT In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, reporting requirements under this paragraph
of the order is not applicable.

XIII According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that all the transaction with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act.2013 and the details of
the transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as per applicable accounting
Standards.

XIV In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not have an internal
audit system and is not required to have internal audit system as per the provisions of
companies act. As such reporting requirement is not applicable under this clause.

XV According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that the company has not entered into Non
cash transactions with the directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, report]
requirements under this paragraph of the order is not applicable.

PSR
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Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not required to be
Registered under Section 45 -1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

b According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company has not conducted
any Non banking financial or housing financial activities without valid certificate of
Registration from Reserve bank of india as Reserve bank of India act,1934

¢ According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that that the Company is not a core
investment company as defined in the regulations made by the reserve bank of India.
Accordingly, reporting requirements under this paragraph of the order is not applicable.

d According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that there no core investment companies in
the group

XVII Based on the review of audited financial statements, the company has not incurred cash
loss during the year nor in the immediately preceding financial year.

XVII During this year no other statutory auditors have resigned and as such reporting
requirements under this paragraph is not applicable.

XIX On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial
statements, our knowledge of the board of directors and management plans, we are of the
opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report the company is
capable of meetings its liabilitics existing at the date of balance sheet date as and when they
fall due with in a period of one year from the balance sheet date.

XX According to the information and explanations given (o us, The Company does not fulfill
the criteria as specified under section 135(1) of the Act read with the Companies (Corporate
Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and according, reporting under clause (xx) of the
Order 1s not applicable to the Company.

XXI The reporting under clause (xxi) is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect
of said clause under this report.

PLACE: BANGALORE FOR GIRISH MURTHY & {UMAR
Chartered Acco

DATE: 28" April 2022

Girish J¥ao B

Partner.

Membership No: 085745
FRN:000934S

UDIN : 22085745AIHFMS7213
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Report on the Tnternal Controls on Financial Controls under clause (i) of sub-section (3)
of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Re: Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Padmapriya
Properties Private Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting crileria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICATD’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”)
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness o [ internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over [inancial
reporting. \\\\)RTHY,g
@
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% \ 4 /PalgesRoad, | 5
figalore-1

e

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting




GIRISH

MURTHY & KUMAR

Chartered Accountants

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate (o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components
of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of’ Chartered Accountants of India.

PLACE: BANGALORE FOR GIRISH MURTHY &KUMAR
Chartered Accountants ‘

DATE: April 28, 2022

Girish Rao B

Partner.,

Membership No: 085745
FRN No.000934S

UDIN : 22085745AIHFMS7213
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Audit of Standalone Financial Information to the Board
of Directors of Padmapriya Properties Private Limited for the year ended March 31, 2022

To The Board of Directors of
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

Introduction

1. We have audited the Standalone Financial Information of Padmapriya Properties Private
Limited (‘the Company’) comprising ‘Statement of Standalone Financial Results for the year
ended March 31, 2022, Statement of Standalone Assets and Liabilities as at March 31, 2022 along
with explanatory note thercon prepared by the Company’s management to assist the management
of the GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its consolidated
financial results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the requirements
of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/CMD1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with Regulation 33 of
the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (as amended)
(‘Listing Regulations”), including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from time to time.

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the financial information together with notes thereon:

(1) presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of Regulation 33 of the Listing
Regulations; and

(ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind
AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), read with relevant
rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the net
profit after tax and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company
for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022.

Basis for Opinion

3. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (*SAs’) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘the ICAI’) together with the cthical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the Financial Information under the provisions of the Act and the rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us, is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Management Responsibilities for Financial Information

4. This Financial Information has been prepared on the basis of the standalone financial
statements. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation

[ — 2\
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performance including other comprehensive income and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, and in compliance with Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and cstimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Financial Information that gives a true and fair view and 1s
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the Financial Information, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to
going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
to do se.

6. The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Information

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Information as a
whole is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under
section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of this Financial Information.

8. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Information, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we ;{zmm
Y /r(/\
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also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Iinancial Information or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained
up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease Lo continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Information, including
the disclosures, and whether the Financial Information represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

9. Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Information that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user
of the Financial Information may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Information.

10. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

11. We also provide those charged with governance with Financial Information that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matter(s)

12. The Financial Information includes the financial information for the quarter ended March 31,
2022 and March 31, 2021, being the balancing figures between the audited figures in respect of
the full financial year and the unaudited year-to-date figures up to the third quarter of the
respective financial years, which were subject to limited review, as required under Listing
Regulations.
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Restriction on distribution or use

13. The Financial Information has been prepared by the Company’s Management to assist the
management of the GMR Power and Urban Infra Limited (GPUIL) in the preparation of its
consolidated financial results for the three months and year ended March 31, 2022 pursuant to the
requirements of SEBT circular no. CIR/CFD/CMDI1/44/2019 dated 29 March 2019 read with
Regulation 33 of the Listing Regulations, including relevant circulars issued by the SEBI from
time to time, and therefore, it may not be suitable for any other purpose. This report is issued
solely for the aforementioned purpose and for the use of the group auditors, M/s Walker Chandiok
& Co LLP, in their audit of consolidated financial statements of GPUIL, and accordingly should
not be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose or to any other party without our prior
written consent. Further, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose for which or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may
come without our prior consent in writing.

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 000934S

I
.. [= HnghPomlIV \?J
B. Girish Ra \Z \ 45, Palace Roz .i) &)
Partner \&. Baﬂgalore 1 /3

Membership number: 85745 =
UDIN: 22085745ATHEET2803 —

Place: Bangalore
Date : 28.04.2022
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Padmapriva Properties Private Limited
CIN : UT0101TZ2010PTC021798

Balanee Sheet As at March 31, 2022 (Amount in Thousands)
g As at As at
R 31.Mar22 31.Mar.21
Assets
Non- current assets
Property, plant and equipment 3 0 0
Investment property 4 91,998 91,998
Financial assets
Investment in fellow subsidarics, associate and @ joint ventur 7 82,300 =
Other financials assets 6 - -
Non-current tax assets (net) 1,368 1,688
Other non-current assets 8 - 53,600
175,666 147,286

Current assets
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents 9 270 4981
Loans & Advance S - 90
Other financials assets 6 0 -
Other current assets 8 2,740 5,976
3,010 11,046
Assets classified as held for disposal 10 32,155 38,513
Total asscts 210,832 196,846
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 11 10,000 10,000
Other equity 12 40,485 24,091
Total equity 50,485 34,091
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long Tenn Borrowings 13 - -
Trade payables 14 - -
Other financial liabilities 15 603 -
Long Term Provisions 16 878 2,305
Non-Current tax liabilities (net) - -
Other non-current liabilities 17 144,634 -
146,114 2,305
Current liabilities
Financial liabilitics
Short Term Borrowings 13 1,700 500
Trade payables to MSME 14 - -
Trade payables to other than MSME 14 159 24
Other financial liabilities 15 910 153,987
Other current liabilities 17 9,343 5,704
Provisions 16 2,121 235
Current tax labilities (net) - -
14,233 160,450
Total liabilities 160,347 162,755
Total equity and liabilities 210,832 196,846
Corporate information about the Company 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statemer  3-36
As per our report of even date
For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the board of directors of

Chartered Accountants Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

N—

.
/;':'\ 2 .
AN Arivu Chelvan R Pandlyan M
\ Director Director
High Point IV} DIN: 03391559 DIN: 08642405

o 45, Palace Road
Place : Hosur Banga‘ﬂfﬁ“

Date : 28th April'2022




Padmapriya Properties Private Limited
CIN : U70101TZ2010PTC021798

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended March 31, 2022 (Amount in Thousands)
Year Ended Year ended
Notes

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Continuing Operations
Income
Revenue from operations 18 13,715 9,595
Other income 19 13,519 28618
Total income 27,234 38,213
Expenses
Employee benefils expense 20 1,173 7.238
Depreciation and amortization 21 - 276
Finance cost 22 166 2,212
Other expenses 23 2,134 500
Total expenses 10,072 10,226
Profit / (loss) before tax from continuing operations 17,162 27,987
Tax expenses of continuing operations 24
Current tax 388 250
Adjustments of tax relating to earlier periods 169 259
(Loss) / profit after tax from continuing operations 16,605 27,478
(Loss) / profit for the year 16,605 27,478

Other comprehensive income to be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods:
Other comprehensive income not te be reclassified to profit or loss
in subsequent periods

Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans (211) -
Total (211 E
Net other comprehensive income not to be reclassified to profit or @1 )
loss in subsequent periods

Total comprehensive income for the year 16,394 27,478
Earnings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations 25 16.39 2748
Basic, computed on the basis of profit from continuing operations

attributable to equity holders of the parent (per equity share of Rs. 10

cach)

Eamings per equity share (Rs.) from continuing operations 25 16.39 27.48

Diluted, computed on the basis of profit attributable to equity holders of
the parent (per equity share of Rs.10 each)

Corporate information about the Company 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements 3-36
As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

_J e

Arivu Chelvan R Pandiyan M
Director Pandiyan M
Memb€rship No: 85745 DIN: 03391559 DIN: 03391559

Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022




Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2022

Particulars
|

For the Year ended March 31, 2022
AsatApril 01,2020
Changes in equity duc (o prior period crrors
Restated balance as at 01-Apr'2021

Profit /(loss) for the year

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income

Movement during the year

As al March 31,2022

For f he Ye _n':‘ l‘l}l (iui RI‘; reh 31,2021 -_
|As at April 01,2020

Changes in equity due to prior period errors

Restated balance as at 01-Apr2020

| Profit /{loss) for the year
Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income
Movement during the year

As at March 31, 2021

As per our reporl of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountar

Place ; Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022

|
Capital
10,000 |

10,000

10,000

10,000 |

Equity Share | Equity Component of
Debentures

Attributable (o the ef]uitv iwldérsr

Retained
earnings

24,091 |

24001

40,696 |

40,696 |

EELT| R

K] .

(Amount in Thousands)

ftt:'_-l_ns lJfQCI
Remeasurement
ain/(loss) on

Total Equity

34091
34,091
16,605
(211)
50,485

50,485

6614

it

27478 - 27478
e | O i
24001 | 34091

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Padmapriya Propertics Private Limited

NAA,

Arivu Chelvan R
Director
DIN: 03391559

P:Xliy:m M

Director
DIN: 08642405



Padmapriya Properties Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended Narch 31, 2022

(Amount in Thousands)

Year ended Year ended
31.Mar,22 31.Mar.21
Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 17,162 27,987
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to nel cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment - 276
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of investment property, plant and equipment and Asset held [or sale (13,446) (28,119
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of investiments (16) (3)
Finance income (56) (497)
Gain/(loss) on defined benefit plan (211) -
Finance income (including fair value change in financial instruments) - -
Finance costs (including fair value change in financial instruments) 166 2,212
Working capited aciustments:
(Increase)/ decrease in short term loans and advances 90 (90)
(Increase) decrease in other financial and non-financial assets (0) 4219
Increase/ (decrease) in trade payables 135 (2,960)
Increase/ (decrease) in other financial liabilities (152,475) (3,342)
Increase/ (decrease) in long term provisions 458 2,540
Increase/ (decrease) in other current and Non-current liabilities 148,274 5,243
Increase/ (decrease) in other current assels 3,236 1,586
3,316 9,053
Income tax paid (net of refund) (237) (1,017)
Net cash flows fromy/ (used in) operating activities (A) 3,079 8,036
Investing activities
Purchase of Investment property, property, plant and equipment (including capital
work-in-progress and capital advances) 53,600 .
Proceeds (rom sale ol investment property, plant and equipment and Asset held for sale 19,804 17,569
Gain/ (loss) on disposal of investments 16 3
(Increase)/ decrease in l.ong term investments (82,300) =
Interest received 56 497
Net cash flows from/ (used in) investing activities (13) (8,823) 18,069
Financing activities
Proceeds from short term borrowings 1,200 (2,91%)
Repayment of long-term borrowings - (16,200)
Interest paid (gross) (166) ) (2,212)
Net cash tlows from/ (used in) financing activities (C) 1,034 (21,326)
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,710) 4,779
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 4,981 203
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 270 4,981
Components of cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 6 I
Balances with scheduled banks:
In current accounts 265 4,980
Total cash and cash cquivalents (note 9) 270 4,981

Changes in Liability arising from financing activities

(Amount in Thousands)

Particulars

. ; Short Term
Long Term Borrowings

Borrowing
As at April 01,2021 - 500
Cash Flow - 1,200
As at March 31, 2022 - 1,700
Caorporate information about the Company 1
Summary of significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements. 3-36

For Girish Murthy & Kumar
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration nurgber: 00

B. Girish Rao
Partner
Membership ©
Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022

Pl

b,

* \ 45, Palace
alore-1

For and on behalf of the board of directors
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

NASA,

Ariva Chelvan R Pahdiyan M
Director Difector
DIN: 03391559

B R

DIN: 08642405




Padmapri Private 1 1
Notes to i ents for the vear eaded March 31, 2022

3 Property, plant snd equipment

(Amount in Thousanids)

Non Carpeted Tutal

o S S S Ry S Rouls

Cost or valuation

AL April 2020 31,932 31932
Additions = —
Disposals &
At 31 March 2021 31,932 31,932
Additions ! - -
Disposals = -
AL31 March 2022 31,932 31,932
AL April 2020 31,656 31,656
Charge for the vear 276 276
Disposals -
AL 31 March 2021

Charge for the year
Disposals

3132 31,932

N

AL31 March 2022
Net Book value
AL3T Mareh 2022 0 0
At 31 March 2021 ] 0
At 1 April 2020 276 276
Investment Property {Amount in Tl Is)
Freehold land Total
Cost
At April 1,2020 173.562
Expenses Capitalised duting e year - -
Disposals (43.051) (43.051)
Assels-Held for Sale (38.513) (38.513)
At March 31, 2021 91,998 91,998
Expenses Capilalised during tie vear & =
Disposals - -
Asscls-Held for Sale - -
At March 31, 2022 91,998
Net Bool value
At March 31, 2022 91,998 91,998
At March 31, 2021 91,998 91,998
At April 1,2020 173,562 173,562

{Amount in Thousands)

Information reg;

Direct operating expenses (inchuding repairs

Direct opet

Less - Depreciation

rding income amil expenditure of Investment property 31.0Mar.22 31L.Mar21
Rental income derived from investment propertics 10,187 9,595
nd nuintenance) gencrating rental income 9,906 7.738

ting expenses (including repairs and maintenance) that did not generate rental income 166 2212

Profit arising from investment propertics before depreciation and indirect expenses 15 1356)
- 276

L5 (632}

Profit arising from investment properties
Notes:

As at 31st March 2022, the fair value of the investment property Rs 13.277 Crore ¢ March 31.2021 : 12, 479 Crores). The fair value is based on accredited independent valuer

Deseription of va

Investment Propertics

ation technigues used and key inputs to valuation on investment properties:

Valuation technigue

Sigy

. ng igh era
icant unohservable inputs Ringe (velphifed wver 'J‘-'E]-—J

31.0Mar22 3L.Mar.21

NoterThe company owsted 23,07 ( As o 315t March 07)
acres of Lnd under the juiisdiction of Shaolapin Sub-tepistrac
aftice in Koshinagin Distact of Tamil Nadu, 1s on balanee sheet
date 31st March 20220 The estimated market value of rest of the
land is Rs. 13.277 Crores (as on 31st March 2021 - R.12477
cenes). The mansgenent doesn't foresee any loss in the value of
the popery due fo this acquisition.

Sales Compuisan Method (Mauket Appraach)

Nil - 2

3t March 2022, the company has 2507 acres of Tund.

‘The company owned 25.07 acres of bind dunng the FY2020-21 Durng the FY2021-22, the compaty has sold zero acres aof Tand and reclassified as assers held for sale zera acres of Land. As on

Out of the total lands held by the company

(Previously GMR Tnfrastrciure Limited).

s Investment Properry and Asser held for Sal
Debennures subscabed by the bank . The securiy was provided by way deposit of tifle deeds for the above fic

<)

es availed by the hold

Tave been mortgaged to ICICT Bank as secunty for the Non-canvertible

MR Power and Usrban [nfra Limited

4 campany

Note: The above estimated values are based on the valaution of the land dane by extenal experts as on 31st Decameber 2021 and Managemeant is of the view that the valuation of lands has not changed
materially a5 on 31.03.2022 and retain the value of properties sams as December 2021




A Loans & Adhvance (Amount in Thousands)

Non-current
JLMar22 LN

S 3tMar21]
Otlier Loans
Casecnred, considered good

Loans to employees s an
Total = = = o
Total B , , o

During the FY 2020-21. the company has given loan of Rs. 10000000 to GMR Krish SIR Litd at 6% p.a interest for One year. Dur
Tus given the further Loan of Rs. 44.00.000/ to GKSIR Lid and Loan Relunded of Rs. 14400000 by GKSIR Lid - As at 31st Mareli' 20

FY 2020-21 (Q1. Q2.03 & Q4) the company
2, the total loan balance of Rs. Nil

& Other fing 5 assets (Amount in Thousands)
Non-current Current
R o 3LMar22 31321 122 I
Interest accrued on long term investments [l -
Interest accrued on loan to group companics - - 3 g

Tnterest aceried on fixed deposits - = - -

- - 0 =
7 Investment in Fellow subsidiuricsassocintes and joint venture
Non-Current Current
31 Mar.22 31.0ar.21 31L.M
Investniznt in debentures-Fellow subsidiary compam 82,300 - - -
32,300 - . -

| vear, the company las invested in 82.30,600 Unsecured Compulsory convertible Debentures (CCDs) of GMR Aero Structure Seivices Limited (GASL) at a face value of
d-up with coupon rate '@ 0.001% per annum. The CCDs are compulsorily convertible into Equity shares of the Issuer at the face value after 10 vears from the date of the

During this M
Rs 10 cach fully ps
allotment.

8 Other Assels (Amount in Thousands)
Non-current Curvent
3LMar22  31.Mar21 31.Mar,22 JLMar21
Capital advances
Unseenred, considered good 4 3 = 2
Capital advances (o related party - 31600
Advances recoverable in cash or Kind
Unsecured considered good - = - -
Doubtful
Less: Provision for doubtful advances - - - -
Others
Prepaid expenses - el - 43 -
Balances with statwtory/govenment authoritics - - 2691 3.960
Advance to supplicrs - - 3 -
Advance to employees - - . 16
= % 2740 5976
- 53,600 2,740 5,976
9 _Cash and cash equivalents {Amount in T
Non-current Current
3LMar22  3L.Mar2l 31.Mar22 3LMar21

Balances with banks:

— Ou corrent accounts = = 265 1980
— Deposits with less than three months maturity - - - %
Cash on hand & e 6 1

(A) - - 270 4,981

Bank Balonce vther than cash ond cash equivalents

~ Diposits with neturity for more than 12 months - - = "
— Deposits with naturity for more than 3 months but less than 12 monuths - - - -
—Margin money deposit - - 1 5

(B) = = 7. =
Amount disclosed under other linancial assels (refer note 6) - - -
(©) - 5 & -
“Total (A+B) - - 270 1,981
For the purpose of the statement of cash lows. cashand cash equivalents comprise the following: (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar.22 JLMar21
Balances with hanks:
—Oun current accounts 265 4980
— Dieposits with more than three momhs maturity but kess than 12 months - -
Cashoon hand [ L
270 4,981

10 Assets classified as held for disposal
(Amount in Thous:nils)
Non-current Current
JLMar22  JLMar2l 3L.Mar22 JL.Mar21

icd as Held for Sale 32155 38513

During the FY
to SIPCOT during this year.as such total no. of acres asset held for sale as on 31st March22 is 838 actes of laind

2020-21 the company has transfered 13,59 acres of land to Asset held for sale in respect of Land acquired by SIPCOT. Qut of this the company could sell 5.




Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

Notes to fi

cial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

11 Share Capital (Amount in Thousands)
31.Mar,22 31.Mar.21
Authorised shares
10.00.000 (March 31, 2021: 10,00.000) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 10,000 10,000
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up shares
100,000 (March 3 1. 20212 10,00.000) equity shares of Rs. 10 cach 10.000 10,000
10,000 10,000
(a) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the heginning and at the end of the reporting year
31Mar22 31.Mar.21
No of Shares in (Amount in No of Shares in {Amount in
Units | Is) Units Th Is)
Equity shares
At the beginning of the year Louo.ooo 10,000 1,000,000 10,000
Tssued during the vear
Outstanding at the end of the vear 1.000.000 10,000 1.000.000 10000

(b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share.

Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees, The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
ing. During the vear, the Company has not proposed for any dividend payable to the sharcholders.

approval of the shareholders in ensuing Annual General Meetin

Inevent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares would be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, alter distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders

{c) Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company andfor their subsidiaries/associates
Out of the cquity shares issued by the company. shares held by its holding company.ultimate holding company and their subsidiaries/associates are as below:
{Amount in Thousands)

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
GMRSEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ &
Port Holding Pyt Lid )and its nominees, the immediate holding company.
10.00.000 (March 2021: 10,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up 10,000 10,000
(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company
31.Mar21
Name of sharcholder No of Shares in %o holding No of Shares in % holding
Units Units
Equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up
GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited (Formely known as GMR SEZ & Port
Holding Pyt Lid Jand its nominees, the immediate holding company. 1000000 100.00% 1000000 100.00%

Note 1 As per records of the Company. including its register of sharcholders/ members and other deelaration reecived from sharcholders regarding beneficial interest, the above sharcholding
represent bath legal and beneficial ownership of shares.

Other equity (Amount in Thousands

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21

Equity Component of Debentures/Related Party Debenture
Balance at the beginning of the vear < E
Movement during the year - -
Closing balance 3 a
Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Balance at the beginning of the vear 24,091 (3,386)
Profit/(loss) for the year 16,603 27478
Less: Other comprehensive income

Re-measurement gains / (losses) on defined benefit plans and fair value gain @2y -
Net surplus in the statement of profit and loss 40,185 24,091
Total other equity 40485 24,091

Borrowings
{Amount in Thovsands)

Non-current Current
31.Mar.22 3L.Mar.21 31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Other loans and advances
Loans from group company (unsecured) - - 1.700 300
= = 1,700 500
The above amount includes
Secured borrowi - - - -
Unsecured borrowings - - 1.700 300
" = 1,700 500

Ason 31st March 2020, the company had a loan of Rs 3.413,000 from its holding company M/s GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Lid (GSPHL) for a period of 12 months. During current financial
vear 2020-21. the company has further taken a loan of Rs. 19172,000 for a period of 12 months from GSPHL and repaid an amount of Rs 22.087.000 As on 3 1st March 2021, the outstanding
Loan amount was Rs 5,00.000. During this financial vear 2021-22 _ the company has further taken loan of Rs 17.00,000 and repaid an amount of Rs 5.00.000. As on 3 st Mar 2022, the
outstanding Loan amount is Rs 17,00,000

During the financial year 2020-21 company has amended the loan agreement o the effect that the company would pay one time interest on the borrowingbased on the terms and conditions of
the monetization of its lands during the year, Accordingly, the company has paid Rs. 7.16.803 /- towards interest. GMR SEZ & Port Holding Limited will continue the interest free loan till
further monetization of land and based on agreed terms.




14 Trade payables (Refer Aging note no: 28 )

(Amount in Thousands)

Non-current Current
31Mar22 3L 31L.0Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Trade payables
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - =
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises-
Related Partics - - - =
Total "A" B 3 = =
- Total outstanding dues of creditors ather than micro enterprises and
small enterprises = E 24 2
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises- Related Parties - 135
Total "B" E 159 24
15 Other financial linbilities - (Amountin TH ds)
Non-current Current
31.Ma 316 ar21 31.Mar.22 31.0Mar.21
Security Deposits from Customer 6l3 - -
Interest free deposits from customers - - 152.228
Interest acerued but not due on borrowings - 191
Non-trade pavables (Group Companies) - -
Non-trade payables - - 910 1568
603 - 910 153,987
I (Amount in Thousands)

<

Non-current Current
Jl.Mar.22 31.Mar21 31.Mar22 31.Mar.21
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity 334 1,590 1,548 105
Provision for leave benefits 343 713 354 113
Pravision for superannuation 18 16
878 2,305 2,121 235
Other liabilities (Amount in Thousands)
Non-current Current

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21 31.Mar22 31.Mar21
Advance received from customers - - 5476 3448

Deferred / Uneamed Revenue 144,634 - 3.538 -
Statutory dues pavable - - 330 256
144,634 = 9,343 5,704




Padmapriya Properties Private

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022

18 _Revenue from operations (Amaunt in Thousunds)
31022 3121

Revenue from operations

Lease Income 1187 9395
Lease rentals (FV of Security deposit-TOYATA) 33528 N
Other operating revemie - -

13,715 9,595

Operating Lease 31.0Mar.22 3L Mar.21

Receivable not Tater than | year 10616 10.2135

Receivable Tater than [ vear and not Fater than 3 11838 22298

Receivohle later than 3 vears 5.588 5.7H

19 Other income (Amount in Thousands)

31.0Mar.22 31021

Interest income on

Bank deposits - 266
Debeture and Bonds n =
Others (Group Co.) - 231
Interest on IT Refund 36 -
Profit on sale of current investments (other than trade) 16 3
MNet gain on disposal of property. plant and cquipment 13446 28119
Rounding O - -
13,519 28,618
20 Employee benelit expense (Amount in T 1
31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Salarics, wages aid bonus 3,300
Stafl welfare expenses ER
Contribution to provident and other funds 1
Gratuily expense 1.695
Recruitment expenses - -
1173 7,238
21 Depreciation and amortization expense - (Amount in Thousamls)
LD, JLMar21
Depreciationof PPE < 276
- 276
22 Finance cost (Amount in Thousands)
3L.Mar.22 31,021
Interest cost 81 2211
Interest on delayed statutory payments n 1
Other borrowing Cost = =
Interest exp on financial liohilitics carded on amortization cost T -
Bank charges = -
166 2212
23 Other expenses (Amount in Thousands!
JLMar22 31.Mar.
Rates and taxes 2375 6
Security expenses 3 3l
Legal and professional fees 258 419
Brokerge and commission - -
Travelling and conveyamee it 12
Payment to auditors (refer detanls below) 2 24
Communication ¢osts * 4
Printing and stationery = 1
Loss on Sale of FA = -
arges ] 2
Miscellancous expenses [} 1
2,734 500
Pavment to auditors
As auditor:
Audit fee 10 10
Limited Review 14 4
24 24
24 _Income tax expenses in the statement of profit and loss consist of the following: (Amount in Tl is)
3106 ar.22 3LMar21
Tax expenses
Current tax - -
Deferred tax . =

Total taxes = E

h

Earnings per share ['EPS]

Basic EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit/(loss) for the year attributable to equity holders of the parent by the weighted mverage
number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Diluted EPS amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable 1o eq holders of the parent (after adjusting for interest on the
convertible preference shares) by the weighted sverage number of Equity shares oulstanding during the vear plus the weighted average mumber
of Equity shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential Equity shares into Equity shares.

a used in the basic and diluted EPS computiations:

The following reflects the income and share

31Mar.22  LMarat

Profit afer tax attributable 1o sharcholders of te parent (Amount in Thousands)
Contining operations (Amount in Thousands) 16394 27478
Discontimied opertions {Amount in Thousads) 5 z

Profit attributable to cquity sharcholde: ic/diluted carnings per

share (Amount in Thousands) 16,394 27,478
Weighted average number of equity shares of Rs. 11} each outstanding during the period wsed

in caleulating basic and diluted camings per share (No of Shares in units) 1000000 L6000
Eamings per share for continuing operations -Basic (Rs. in units) 16,39 2748

Eamings per share for continuing operations -Diluted (Rs. in units) 16,34 2748
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Corporate Information

Fadmaprisa Properties Private Limited (CIN - U010 TZ2010PTCO21798) domiciled in India and incorporated on 25th Febmiary 2010, The company is in the busingss of dealing in real
estate. property develepment. estate ageney to acquire by purchase. exchange. net or atherwise deal in lands. buiklmys or any estate or interest therein and any nghts over or connected with

lands so situated and laying out. developing land for industrial purpose. building and preparing sites by planting. paving. drawing and by constructing offices. fats. service flats. hotels.

uting. selling{ by installments, ownership, hire purchase basis or otherwise or disposing of the same), The

warchouses, shapping and commercial complexcs, by leasing., lelting or ¢
company s Holding company is GMR SEZ and Port Holdi
The registered office of the company is located in Hosur in Tamilnadu. India

ompany is GMR Power and Urban infra Limited GMR Enterprises Private Limited.

imited and ultimate holdir

Information on other related party relationships of the Company is provided in Note 26

The financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the dircctors on 28th April2022

Significant accounting paolicics

Basis of preparation
The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Tnd AS). under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured al fair values, the provisions of Companies Act. 2013 (the “Act’) (1o the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with

Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

Accounting policics have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is imitially adepted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in

the accounting policy hitherte in use

The financial statemenls arce presented in Indian Rupees (INR)

Summary of significant accounting policies

Currentyersus Non-current classification

is treated as current wher

‘The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheel based on current/ non-curcent classilication. An asscl
i} Expeeted to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele

i) Held primanly for the purpose of trading

i) Expected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

iv) Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanaed or used to settle a linbility for at least twelve months afler the reporting period

All other assets are classified ns non-current. A lability is current when it is:
1) It is expected to be settled in normal operating evele

1)1t is held primarily for the purpose of trad
)it is held primarily for the purpose of trading

i)t is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

iv)There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for al least twelve months after the reporting period

@ is the time bitween the acquisition of

All other liabilities are classificd as non-current. Deferred tax assels and liabilitics are classified as non-current assets and linbilities, The operating cye
assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cyele.

1 Property, Plant and Equipments

Recognition:

The cost of an item of property. plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if. and only i
()it is probable that future cconomic benefils associated with the item will Mow to the entity: and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably,

Lated d 1

Fixed Assets are stated al acquisition cost less preciation and ive impairment. Such cost includes the expenditure that is direetly attributable to the acquisition of the

plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition eritena are met,

g antount or recognised as a separate assel. as appropriate. only when it is probable that future cconomic benefits asseeiated with the item

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carr
will Mow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset are derecognised when replaced. Further,

when each major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the item of property, plant and equipment as a replacement if” the recognition criteria are satisfied

All other repairs and maintenance are charged to profit and loss during the reporting period in which they are menrred,
An item of property, plant and equipment and anv significant part initially recognised is derecognised upon disposal er when no future economic benelits are expected from its use or
disposal Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amonnt of the asset) is included in the

stalement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognised.

ment arc reviewed at each fnancial year end and adjusted prospectively, il appropriate.

The residual values. useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and ¢q

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment
Depreciation on the Property plant and equipment is calculated on a straight-line basis using the rates arrived al. based on useful lives estimated by the management. which coincides with the
lives preseribed under Sehedule I of the Companics Act. 2013 except for assets individually costing less than Rs. 3,000 which are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition,

The management believes that these estimated useful lives are realistic and reflect fair approximation of the period over which the assets are likely to be used. The residual values. useful lives
and method of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at cach financial vear end and adjusted prospectively, il appropriate

Depreciation charges for impaired assets is adjusted in future periods in such a manner that revised carryving amount of the asset is allocnted over ifs remaining useful life,
Investment propertics

value for all of i

Since there is no change in the functional currency, the Company has clected to continue with the carny i investment property as recognised in its Indian GAAP financial

statements as deemed cost at the transition date, viz, st April 2015,

Investment properties are measured initially at cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment propertics are stated at cost less acewmulated depreeiation and

accumulated impainment less. if any.

The cost includes the cost of replacing parts and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects il the recognition criteria are met. When significant parts of the investment property are
required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately basced on their specific uselul lives. All other repair and maintenance costs are roco;

menrred.

nised in profit or loss os

Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of investmenl property less (heir residual values over their useful lives specified in schedule LI to the
Companics Act, 2013, or in the case of assets where useful life was determined by technical evaluation. over the life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial yvear

end to refleet the expected paitem of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the imestment property. Freehold land and properties under construction are not depreciated

‘Though the Company measnres investment property using cost hased measurement. the fair value of investment property is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are determined based on an

annual evaluation performed by an accredited extermnal independent valier applying a valuation model recommended by the Intemational Valuation Standards Committee.

Investment properties are derecognised either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently withdrawn from use and no future cconomic benehit is expeeted from their

disposal
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The differcnce between the net disposal proceeds and the carrving amaunt of the assel is recognised in profit or loss in the period of derecognition
Intangibile assets
Intangible asscts acquired separately are measwred on initial recoguition at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired in a business combination 1s their fir value al the date of acquistlion,

Following initial recoanition. intangible assels are carried al cost less oy accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. Intemally generated intangibles. excluding

capitalised development cosis. are not capitalised and the related expenditure is rellected i profit or loss in the peried in which the expenditure is incurred

Intangible assels include software and their useful lives are assessed as either finile or indefi

Amortisation of intangible assets |

Intangible nssets with finite lives are amortised over the useful cconomic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
atien period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or
ure economic benefits embodicd in the assel are considered Lo modify the amortisation pericd or methed. s approprinte. and are treated as chianges
ble assels with fnite lives is recopnised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure forms part of carnving value of

amort
the expeeled pattern of consumption of
cstimates. The amorlisation expense on inta

in accounting
another assel.

Intangible assets like the Software licence are amertised over the useful life of 6 years as estimated by the manogement
Borrowing cost
construction or production of an assel thal necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisitio

capilalised as part of the cost of the assel. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they oceur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs thal an enfity incurs in

2 cosls.

connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowi

Impairment of non-financial assets

As at the end of cach accounting year, the Company reviews the carrving amounts of its PPE, investment propertics, intangible assets and investinents in associates and joint venlures
determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss. 17 such indication exists. the said assels are tested for impairment o as to detenmine the

impairment loss. il any. Goodwill and the int; hle assets with indefinite life are tested for impainnent each vear.

Impairment loss is recognised when the camying amount of an assel exceeds ifs recoverable amount. Reconerable amount is determined:

- and -

i

(i} in case of an assel, at the higher of the net selling price and the value in us

(ii} in case of a cash generating unit (a group of assets that generates identificd, independent cash Mows), at the higher of the cash senerating unit’s net selling price and the value in use.

(The amount of value in use is determined as the present value of estimated future cash flows from the continuing use of an asset and from its disposal at the end of its useful Life. For this
purposc, the discount rate (pre-tax) is determined based on the weighted average cost of capital of the company suitably adjusted for risks specified to the estimated cash flows of the asset).

For this purpose, a cash generating unil is asceriained as the smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cosh inflows that are Targely independent of the cash inflows from other assels

or groups of assels.

If recoverable amount of an assel (or cash generating unit) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, such deficit is recognised i diately in the ¢ lidated of Profit and
Loss as impairment loss and the carrying amount of the assct (or cash gencrating unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount. For this purpose. the impainment loss recognised in respeet of a
cash generating unit is allocated first (o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to such cash generating unit and then to reduce the camying amount of the other assets of the

cash generating unit on a pro-rata basis

When an impaimment loss subsequently reverses, the carrving amount of the asset (or cash generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, bul so that the
increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss is recognised for the asset (or cash generating unit) in prior years, A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in (he consolidated statement of profit and loss.

Provisions, Contingent linbilities, Contingent assets, and Commitments

Provisions are rec

nised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying cconomic

benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estintate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed,

for example, under an insurance contract, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate asset. but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating lo a provision is

presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-ta rate that reflects, when approprinte. the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is
used. the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost."

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-cccnrrence of one or more uncertain future events
beyond the control of the Group or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resourees will be required to settle the obligation. A conlingent
liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannol be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. The Company dees not recognize a contingent liability
but discloses its existence in the financial statements.

Commitments include the amount of purchase order (net of advances) issued to parties for completion of assets

Provisions. contingent liabilities. contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at cach balance sheet date

Financial Intruments

s becones a party to the contract embodying the related financial instruments. All financial assets, financial liabilitics

Financial assets and financial liabilitics are recognised when the Comp

and financial guarantes contracts are initinlly measured at transaction cost and where such values are different from the fair value, at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable

to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilitics (other than financial assets and fnancial labilities at fair value through profit and loss) are added (o or deducted from the

tor financial liabilit assels and financial liabilitics at fair value

fair value measured on initial recognition of financial a “Transaction costs directly attnbutable to the acquisition of financ

through profit and loss are immediately recognised in the statement of profit and loss. In case of mferest free or concession loans/debentures/preference shares given to associates and joint

ventures, the excess of the actual amount of the loan over initial measure at fair value is accounted as an equity investment /’R\)P\T H }’4:
\ \)

Investment in equity instruments issued by associates and jomt ventures are measured ol cost less impairment

Effective Interest Method

The effective interest methed is a method of caleulating the amortised cost of a financial instrument and of allocating interest income or expense over the relevant period. The effective i

Lal
Y
i

inferest rate is the rate that exactly discaunts future cash receipts or payments through the expeeted life of the financial instrament. or where appropriate. a shorter period

Assets at amortised cost <] C\J
s S ! ) . - ) _— ) cDACGY
Financial assefs are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financial assets are held within a business model whese objective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual e

cash fows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payvments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

Fi

neinl Assets measured at fair value




rended March 31, 2022

"Financial assets are measured at fur value through other comprehensive income it these financial assets are held within a business medel whose objective is to hold these assets m order to

collect contractual cash flows or to sell these financinl assets and the contractual terms of the financinl asset pive rise on specified dates to cosh flows that are solely pavments of principal and

interest on e principal amount outstanding

h the statement of profit and loss

Financial asset not measured at amertised cost or at [air value through other compreliensive mcome is carried ot fir value throug|

Impairment of financial assets
“Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognised for finan

assets measured

amartised cost and fair value through profit or loss.

For linanes:
to the lifetune expected credit losses is recognised if the credit risk on the financinl instruments has sig

ion. loss allowance equal to twelve months expected eredit losses is recognised. Loss allowa
ificantly increased since initial recognition.”

assets whose credit risk has not significantly increased sinee initial recog G Cqu

De-recognition of financial assels

The Company de-ecosnises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the ensh flows from the financial asset expire. or it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for

de-recognition under Ind AS 109,

If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset. the Company recognises its retained interest in
the assets and an asseciated lability for amounts

v have Lo pay

IT the Cq substantially afl the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset. the Company continues to recognise the fmancial asset and also recognises a

collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

mpany retaing

On de-recognition of a fnancial assel in its entirety, the difference between the carrying amount measured al the date of de-recopnition and the consideration received is recognised in

statement of profit or loss,

For trade and other receivables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carmying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments

b) Financial i

Classification as debt or equity
Financial liablities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified according ta the substance of the 7
linbility and an equity instrament

s entered into and the definitions of a financial

Equity Instruments
An eq instrument is any contract that evidences a residual inferest in the assets of the Company o
reecived, net of direct issue costs.

er deducting all of its hiabilitics. Equily instruments are recorded al the proceeds

Financial Linbilitics
Financial liabilitics are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate methed where the time value
of money is significant. Interest bearing bank loans. overdrafis and issued debt are initially measured at fair value and are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest

rate

method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognised over the term of the borrowings in the statement of

profit and loss

For trade and other payables maturing within one year fron the balance sheet date. the camving amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

a. Financial Guaranice Contracls

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a pavment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to
make a pavment when duc in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. Financial guarantee contracts are recognised initially as a liabilitv at fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that
cetly altributable to the issuance of the guarantee.

ared

b.  De-recoonition

A [nancial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharaed or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liab s replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified. such an exchange or medification is treated as the de-recognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carmyving amounts is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Off-setting of financial instruments

s are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
multancouslhy.

Financial assets and financial linbil
an intention to settle on a net basis. to realise the assets and seltle the labilities

Cash and cush equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-tenn deposits with an eriginal maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an
msignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafis as they are considered
an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Fair Value Measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheel date

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transnction belween markel participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the hability takes place cither:

i) In the principal market for the asset or lability, or

ii) In the absence of a principal market. in the most advantageons market for the asset or liahility:

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the company
The fair valuc of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liabil

. assuming that market participants act in their

economic best interest.

"A fair value measurement of a non-financial assel takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate cconomic benelits by using the asset i its highest and hest use or by selling it

1o another market participant that would use the assel in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that arc appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable

inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs”
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0

All assets and linbilitics for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categonsed within the fair value hicrarchy, deseribed as Tollowis, based on the lowest lovel

input that is significant to the fair value ent as a whole:
Level | — Quotad (unadjosted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilitics
ety observable

Level 2 —— Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is dircetly or indire
Level 3 — Valus

on techniques far which the lowest level input that is siznificant to the fair value measarement is unabservable

i

assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is s

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the fnancial statenients on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred bebween levels in the hierarchy by re-

ificant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of each reporting period.”

The Company determines the policies and procedures for both reeurring fair value measurement. such as derivative instrunents and unguoted financial assets measured at fair value. and for

hield for distribution in discontinued operations. The Valuation Commillee comprises of the head of the investment propertics seament, heads of

non-recurring nicasurcment. such as as
the Company’s internal mergers and acquisitions team, the head of the risk management department. financial controllers and chief finance officer

such as contingent considerntion. Selection crileria

External valuers are involved for valuation of significant assets. such as properties and unquoted financial assets, and significant liabilities
include market knowledge, reputation. independence and whether professional standards are maintamed. Valuers are nonmally rotated every three vears.

At each reporting date. the Company analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which arc required to be remensured or re-assessed as per the Campany’s accounting
polic For this anahsis, the Company venifies the major inputs applied in the latest valnation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation to contracts and other relevant

documents.

tion with the Company”s external valuers, also compares the change in the Tair value of cach asset and liability with relevant extemal sources to determine whether

The Company
Tt

[i=]

the cha reasonable.

For the purpose of air value disclosures. the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liab and the level

of the fair value hierarchy as explained above

“This note summanses accounting policy for fair value.

Revenue recognition Under Ind AS 115 for companies where there is no contract with customer,

The Company applicd Ind AS 115 for the first time from April 1, 2018, Ind AS 115 supersedes Ind AS 11 Construction Contracts and Ind AS 18 Revenue. Revenue is recognized on
transfer of control of goods and services to the customer at the amount to which the company expects to be entitled. Revenue is measured at the fair value of the

consideration received or receivable , taking into account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behalf of the government.
new

In cwrrent financial year, Company docs not have any revenue arising from contract with customers and thus there is no impact on the financial statements of the company on accowt (!
revenue recopnition standard.

Interest Income

"For all debt instruments measured either al amortised cost or at fair value through ather comprehensive income. interest income is recorded using the effeetive interest rate (EIR), EIR is the
rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate. to the gross carrying amount
of the financial asscl or o the amortised cost of a financial liability. When caleulating the effective interest rate. the Company estimates the expeeted cash flows by considering all the
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is included in
finance income in the statement of profit and loss,

Other interest income 1s recoenized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstandine and the rate applicable."

Dividends

"Revenue is recognised when the Company s tight to receive the paynent is established, which is sencrally when sharcholders approve the dividend."

Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred fax

Current Income Tax

"Current income fax 1s measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities w accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
arc those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting dale,

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised
Iy in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with respect lo situations in which
applicable tax regulations are subjeet to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate."

saction cither in OCT or di

in correlation to the underlyving iz

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between the carmying values of assets and liabilitics in the consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases wsed in the computation of the taxable profit and is accounted for wsing the balance sheet linbility model. Deferred tax linbilities are generally recognised for all the taxable
temporary differcuces. In contrast. deferred t1ax assets are only recognised to the extent that is probable that future taxable profits will be availnble against which the temporary differences
can be utilised

The carrving amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufTicient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax asscts and liabilitics are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realised or the liability is scliled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date,

come or in equity). Deferred tax ilems are recognised in

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (cither in other comprehensive
correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if' a legally enforceable right exists to set off currenl tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same
taxable entity and the same taxation authority

against Muture income tax liab cording|
benefit associated with the assets will be re

d

("CSR") expenditure

Corporate Social Responsibility

The Company charges its CSR expenditure. if any. during the year to the statement of profit and loss
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26 Related Party Disclosure
a List of related parties
Lnterprises that control the Company
GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited (GSPHL) (Holding Company)
GMR Power and Urban infra Limited (GPUIL)
GMR Enterprises Private Limited (GEPL)
Fellow Subsidiary Companies
Amartya Properties Private Limited(Amartya)
Advika Properties Private Limited (Advika)
Akhma Properties Private Lunited (Aklima)
Baruni Properties Private Limited (Barunt)
Bougainvillea Properties Private Limited (BPPL)
Camelia Properties Private Limited (CPPL)
Deepesh Properties Private Linuted (DPPL)
Eila Properties Private Lumited (EPPL.)
Gerbera Properties Private Linmted (GPPL)
Lakshnu Priya Properties Private Limited (LPPPL)
Larkspur Properties Private Limited (LPPL)
Lantana Properties Private Limited (LPPL)
Honeysuckle Properties Private Limited (HPPL)
Idika Properties Private Limited (1PPL.)
Krishnapriya Properties Private Limited (KPPPL)
Nadira Properties Private Limited (NPPL)
Pranesh Properties Private Limited (Pranesh)
Prakalpa Properties Private Limited (Prakalpa)
Pumachandra Properties Private Limited (PPPL)
Radhapriya Properties Private Limited (RPPPL)
Shreyadita Propertics Private Limited (SPPL)
Sreepa Propetties Private Limited (Sreepa)
GMR Generation Assets Limited (GGAL)
GMR Aero structure services Limited (GASL)
GMR Krishnagiri SIR Limited (GKSIR)
Honeytlower Estates Private Limited (HFE)
Namitha Real Estates Private Limited (NREPL)
Suzone properties Private Limited (Suzone)
Lilliam Properties Private Limited (Lilliam)
GMR Utilities Private Limited (GUPL)
Raxa Secunty Services Limited (RSSL)
GMR Airport Developers Limited ( GADL)
East Godavari Power Distribution Company Private Limited(EGPDL)
Key Management Personnel
Mr. Arivu Chelvan R
Mr. Pandiyan M

Summary of transactions with the above related parties is as follows: (Amount in Thousands)
Particulars 31.Mar.22 31.Mar21
Interest income on CCD :-
- Fellow subsidiary = GASL 0152 -
Loan given to/(Refunded):
-Fellow subsidiary — GKSEZ - 14,400
-Fellow subsidiary — GKSEZ = (14.400)
Interest on Loan given to/(Refunded):
-Fellow subsidiary ~ GKSEZ - 231
Interest on Loan taken from/(Refunded to):
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL - 717
Loan taken from /(Refunded)
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL (500) (22,087)

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL
Loan taken from :

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL 1,700 19,172
Capital Advance given to:

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL = 53,600
CCD invested to:

- Fellow subsidiary — GASL 32,300 =
Other expenses to :-

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL 239 407

- Fellow subsidiary — RSSL - 31
Qutstanding Balances at the year-end : 31.Mar.22 31,06 ar21
Equity Share Capital

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL 10,000 10,000
Interest on Loan taken from :-

- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL - 191
Loan taken from: )

- Enterprises that Cantrol the Company — GSPHL 1,700 500

Capital Advance given to:
- Enterprises that Contral the Company —~ GSPHL
Interest Receivable on CCD :-
- Fellow subsidiary — GASL
CCD invested to:
- Fellow subsidiary — GASL
Creditors / Paynble to :
- Enterprises that Control the Company — GSPHL
- Fellow subsidiary — Advika
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27 Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, The main purpose of these linancial habilities 1s to finance the
Company’s operations. The Company’s principal financal assets include loans, trade and other recervables, and cash and cash equivalents that denve directly from
its operations

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity nisk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks. Company’s
sentor management ensures that the Company’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures and that financial risks are identified,
measured and managed in accordance with the Compiny’s policies and risk objectives. All derivative activities for risk management purposes are carried out by
specialist teams that have the appropriate skills, experience and supervision. It is the Company’s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be
undertaken. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing cach of these risks, which are summarised below.

AL Market risk

Market risk is the nisk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes m market prices. Market risk comprises three
types of risk: interest rate risk, currency nisk and other price risk, such as equity price tisk. Financial instruments atfected by market risk include loans and
borrowings, deposits, and derivative financial instruments.

The sensitivity analyses in the following sections relate to the position as at 31 March 2022 and 31 Mareh 2021,

The analyses exclude the impact of movements n market variables on: the carying values of gratuity and other post-retirement obligations. provisions.

The following assumptions have been made in calculating the sensitivity analyses:
P The sensitivity of the relevant profit or loss item is the effect of the assumed changes in respective market risks. This 1s based on the financial assets and financial
liabilitics held at 31 March 2022 and 31 March 2021.

B, Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial mstrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company
does not have fluctuating interest rate borrowings, thus company does not have any interest rate risk.

C. Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the nisk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes n foreiyn exchange rates. The Company
D, Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposure to clients, including outstanding aceounts receivable. The maximum

E. Liquidity risk
The Company's objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and tlexibility through the use of bank deposits and loans
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments (including interest payments).

__(Amount in Thousands)

?ﬁrti“"‘?"ﬁ ¥ : X ch t’!‘.!@“ﬁ‘d__‘ﬁ?hilllxeér_.' LtoSyears ___255?'233'5_. . Total
P I LRI L NG | NSRS Y. SoR S
Borrowings 5 1,700 B -

‘I'rade and other payables
Other financial liabilities

| (T

Year ended March 31, 2021 - i I
1 - o SO
Trade and other payables I ) 24
Other financial liabilities 153,987

(Total ' ' ' - 154,511
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28 Note - { Refer Trade payable schno: 14

New disclosures as per the requirements of Division Il of Schedule Ill to the Act

A Ageing schedule of trade payables

As at 31 March 2022 - Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Micro, small and medium
exterprises

Others 159 159
Dispuled dues — MSME
Disputed dues — Others

{Amount in Thousands
As at 31 March 2021 Outstanding from the due date of payment Total
Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years

Micro, small and medium
exlerprises

Others 24 = - - 24
Dispuled dues — MSME - - - - -
|Disputed dues — Others

B Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
Where any charges or satisfaction yet to be reaistered with ROC beyond the slalulory period, delails and reasons thereof shall be disclosed.

C Compliance with number of layers of companies
Where the company has not complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Cempanies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017,
the name and CIN of the companies bayond the specified layers and the relationship or extent of holding of the company in such downstream companies shall be disclosed.

D Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements
Where Ihe Scheme of Arrangements has been approved by the Competent Autherity in terms of seclions 230 to 237 of the Companies Acl, 2013, the company shall disclose that the effect of
such Scheme of Arrangements have been accounted for in the books of account of the Company in accordance with the Scheme' and in accordance with accounling standards' and any
deviation in this regard shall be explained.

E Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium
(A) Where company has advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities {Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enlities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimale Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, securily or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; the company shall disclose the following:-

(I date and amount of fund advanced or loaned or invested in Intermediaries with complete details of each Intermediary.

(Il) date and amounl of fund furlher advanced or loaned or invested by such Intermediaries to other intermediaries or Ullimate Beneficiaries alongwith complete details of the ultimate
beneficiaries.

(Il date and amount of guaranlee, security or the like provided to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(I} declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1989 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such and the tran

are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).;

(B) Where a company has received any fund from any person(s) or entity{ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the company shall

(i) direclly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries, the company shall disclose the following:-
() date and amount of fund received from Funding parties with complete details of each Funding party.
(Il date and amount of fund further advanced or loaned or invested other intermediaries or Ultimate Beneficiaries alongwith complete details of the other intermediaries’ or ultimate

beneficiaries.
(lll) date and amount of guarantee, securily or the like provided to or an behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries
(\) declaration that relevant provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Acl, 1989 (42 of 1999) and Companies Act has been complied with for such i and the tran

are not violative of the Prevention of Money-Laundering act, 2002 (15 of 2003).]

F Undisclosed Income
The Company shall give details of any transaclion not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search ar survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961), unless there is immunity for disclosure under any scheme and shall also state
whether the previously unrecorded income and related assets have been properly recorded in the books of account during the year.

G Corporate Social Responsibility

Where the company covered under section 135 of the Companies Act, the following shall be disclosed with regard to CSR activilies:-
(i) amount required to be spent by the company during the year,

(i) amount of expenditure incurred,

(iii) shorlfall at the end of the year,

(iv) tolal of previous years shortfall,

(v) reason for shortfall,

(vi) nature of CSR aclivities,

(vii) details of related party transactions, e.g.,contribution to a trust controlled by the company in relation to CSR expendilure as per relevant Accounting Standard,

(viii) where a provision is made with respect ta a liability incurred by entering into a centraclual obligation, the movements in the provision during the year shall be shown separately.

H Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency

Where the Company has traded or invested in Crypte currency or Virual Currency during the financial year, the following shall be disclosed:-
(i) profit or loss an fransactions involving Crypto currency or Virtual Currency,

(i) amount of currency held as al the reporting dale,

(iii) deposits or advances from any parson for the purpose of trading or investing in Crypto Currency or viual currency.
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Note -
Financial ratios

Ratio Measurement Numerator Denominator As at As at Variance Remarks
unit 31 March 2022 31 March 2021
Ratio Ratio

Current ratio Current assets Current liabilities 0.21 0.07 2.07 [Mote 1A belovs
Debt-equity ratio Total debt Total equity Note 1A below

[Mon-current borrowings + Current 0.03 0.01 1.30

borrowings]
Debt service coverage ratio Earnings before depreciation and Interest expense (including MNote 1A below

amortisation and interest capitalised) + Principal

[Eamings = Profit after tax + repayment (including

Depreciation and amortisation prepayments) 28.83 123 22.38

expense + Finance cosls (excluding

interest on lease liabilities)]
Return on equity ratio Profit after tax Average of tolal equity 0.39 1.35 {0.71)[Note 1A below
Inventory tumnover ratio Costs of materials consumed Average inventories - - - Note 1A below
Trade receivables tumaver Revenue from operations Average trade receivables R : . Note 1A below
ratio
Trade payables turnover Purchases Average trade payables R MNote 1A below
ratio
Net capital turnover ratio Revenue from operations Warking capital Note 1A below

[Current assets - Current (1.22) (0.06) 18.03
liabilities

Net profit ratio Profit after tax Revenue from operalions 1.21 2.86 {0.58)|Note 1A below
Return on capital employed Earnings before depreciation and Capital employed Note 1A below

amaortisation, interest and tax [Total assets - Current

[Earnings = Profit after tax + Tax liabilities + Current

expense + Depreciation and borrowings] 0.09 0.83 (0.89)

amortisation expense + Finance

costs (excluding interest on lease

liabilities)]
Return on investment Interest income (Finance incomeQ | Investment 0.00 = - |Note 1A below

Note 1

Reason for variation of more than 25%
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The composite scheme of amalgamation and arrangement for amalgamation of GMR Power Infra Limited (GPIL) with the
GMR Infrasteucture Limited GIL7) and demerger al Engineering Procurement and Canstruetion (EPC) business and Utban
Infrastructure Business of GIL (including Energy business) into the Company ("Scheme™) was approved by the Hon'ble
National Company Law Tribunal. Mumbai beneh (*the Tribunal™) vide its order dated December 22, 2021 (formal arder
received on December 24, 2021). The said Tubunal order was filed to the Registrar of Companies by GIL, GPIL and
Company on December 31. 2021 thereby making the Scheme effective. After scheme become effective, GPUIL becomes
Parent Company. The financial Statements on the date of demerger (1.e. Dec 31, 2021) taking ellect are summarized below

Balance Sheet As af December 31, 2021 (Amount in Thousands)
Asat
31.Dec.21
Assels
Non- current assefs
Praperty. plant and equipment 0
Investment property 91,998
Other financials assels -
Non-current tax assets (net) 1.756
Deferred tax assels (nel) 3
Other non-current assels 82,500
176,254

Current assets
Financial assels

Cash and cash equivalents 297
Loans & Advance 23

Other financials assets -
Other current asseis 3.207
3,527
Assets classified as held for disposal 32,155
Total assels 211,936

Equity and liabilities

Equity
Equity share capital 10.000
Other equity 36,883
Total equity 416,883

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Long Term Borrowings -
Trade pavables =
Other financial linbilities
Long Term Provisions 2,575
Non-Current tax liabilities (net) -
Other non-current labilities

Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short Term Borrowings -
‘Trade pavables to MSME -
Trade payables to other than MSME 79
Other financial liabilities 154,126
Other current liabilities 8,255
Provisions 18
Current tax Liabilities (net) -
162,479
Total liabilities 165,054
Total equity and liabilitics 211,936
Statement of Profit and loss for (he period ended December 31, 2021 (Amount in Thousands)
Period Ended
31.Dec.21
Income
Revenue from operations 7.668
Other income 13515
Total income (A) 21,184
Expenses
Emplovee benefils expense 5.922
Depreciation and amorlization -
Finance cost 76
Other expenses 2,162
Total expenses (B) 8,161
Profit/ (loss) before exceptional items and tax from continuing operations (A-B) 13,023
Profit / (loss) hefore tax from continuing operations 13,023
Tax expenses ol conlinuing operations
Current lax -
Adjustments of tax relating io earlier periods 231
Deferred tax charge/ (credit) s =
(Loss) / profit after tax from continuing operations 12,792

(Loss) { profit for the year 12,792
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Capital Management
For the purpose ot the Company’s capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the
Company, The primary objective of the Company’s eapital management is to maintain strong erecdit rating and heathy eapital ratios in order to support its business and maxinuse
the shareholder value
The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in licht of changes in economic canditions and the requirements of the financial covenants. To maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharehaolders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors capital
using a gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by total capital plus total debt
(Amount in Thousands)

31.Mar.22 31.Mar.21
Borrowings 1,700 500
Trade payables (Notel4) 159 24
Other payables (Nutel3) 910 ‘153,987
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (Note9) (270) (4,981)
Net debt (i) 2,498 149,330
Share Capital 10,000 10,000
Other Equity 40,485 24,091
Total capital (i) 50,485 34,091
Capital and net debt (1= 1+11) 52,983 183,621
Gearing ratio (%) (ifiii) 4.71% 81.43%

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets financial covenants attached to the interest-
bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and
borrowings, There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and borrowing in the current period

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the period.

Segment reporting

The company is engaged primarily in the business of procurement of land. Accordingly separate primary and secondary segment reporting disclosures as envisaged in Ind AS 108
on Segmental Reporting issued by the ICAI are not applicable to the present activities of the company.

Capital commitments
Estimated amount of eantracts remaining to be executed on capital account not provided for, net of advances Rs,NIL (March’21 — Rs.NIL).

Pending litigations
The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

Foreseenble losses
The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses

MSME Dues
There are no micro and small enterprises to which the company owes dues which are outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2022. This information, as required to be

disclosed under the Micro Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act 2006, has been determined to the extent such parties have been identitied on the basis of information
available with the company.

As per our report of even date

For Girish Murthy & Kumar For and on behalf of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

NeA— e

B. Giris i z\ .rf- Arivu Chelvan R Pangliyan M
Partner Director Dirgftor
Memberstiip No:85745 DIN; 03391559 DIN: 08642405

{ High Point IV
\ 45, Pelace Road,

\ /
Bangalore-1

N, A X

/ij/‘s{\ ..

£D A(:GO\B

Place : Hosur
Date : 28th April'2022
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Related Party Transaction Details

For the period ended March 31, 2022

Transaction for the period

Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

Company Code E5523

All the transaction during th period {loan taken/ loan given/ security deposit given/ security deposit taken/ SAM refunded/ SAM taken)

In Rs.
SINo|  Short IC Code |[Company name Transaction Description Amount
Code
GSPHL |_E6121 GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Loan taken 1,700,000
GSPHL |_E6121 GMR SEZ & Port Holdings Limited Loan Refund 500,000

e i R e el

For Girish Murthy & Kumar

Chartered Accountants
Firm registration num

-

Partner

Place : Hosur
Date: 28.04.22

""000934S

For and on behall of the Board of Directors
Padmapriya Properties Private Limited

I b RS 7'—*—3
Arivu Chelvan R
Director




